22 March 1934.

Frofessor Frachet
Univeraity da Faris,
Institat 1 Poingare,
1l. Rue Pierre-Curie,
Paris Veme.

Dear Frofeasor Frechet,
I am very much cbliged for the copy of

Frofeseor'Gini's remarks, which you have sent me and which
provide, ip my opinion, an excellently: lugid preliminary
Btatement te the study of twe variables. The expesitiom
Stopa short, however, of any disoussiom of the relstion
between what we caloulate from our observations and what we
thence conelude about the populatiom of whish thasae
observations form a sample,i.e. he doss not discuss whether
the quantities he mentions should ba regarded as estimates of
scmething existant in this hypethetical pepulation er of the
principles which should guide one's cholce of estimates,; when
this is their abject. In a word the Italisn treatment scems
to stop short at the ﬂllﬂl‘ﬁ?ﬂ‘l’l and not pass on to the
:I.nt-ﬂprﬂtﬂﬂul of statistical ressarch.

' Lot me explain that I do not doubt
the revelance in very many csses of the ratio known as 4?‘"
and especially of 1ts numerator. Im English werk, however, +]



waa put forward as a substitute for r in cases whers,owing to
non=linear regression, r was clearly inadequate and there are
many cases in the literature in which a value of -“‘? has been
substitutedfor a value of r, in for example, the aquations of
partial gorrelation. It le thie kind of ueage which I deplore,
and indeed, I think it was a pity that twe such different
quantities should have been given similar names, as though
their purpese and correct uee were aloa#ly analcgous,

I have no direct ebjection if M. Methost
wishes it, to hie having my previous note printed.

Tours eincerely,



